HOUSE NATURAL RESOURCES Committee Minutes March 9, 1983

The House Natural Resources Committee convened at 12:30 p.m., on March 9, 1983, in Room 224K of the State Capitol with Chairman Harper presiding and all members present except Reps. Brown and Quilici, excused, and Rep. Nordtvedt, absent. Chairman Harper opened the hearing on SB 349.

SENATE BILL 349

SENATOR HAROLD DOVER, District 25, chief sponsor, said this is a short but very important bill. It amends the provision that requires that no exemption be granted for a period to exceed one year. A copy of his testimony is Exhibit 1 of the minutes.

HAL ROBBINS, Department of Health, said they were in favor of the bill.

MIKE FITZGERALD, Montana Trade Commission, said this was a very important bill for industry. He said this simply stabilizes the process and puts some flexibility into something that is quite inflexible.

DON REED, Montana Environmental Information Center, said they see the bill as a reasonable, legitimate streamlining change in the Act.

There were no opponents.

SENATOR DOVER closed. He said he would like to emphasize that this bill will mean a lot to industry. He said this will save a lot of red tape for both the department and the industries.

There were no questions from the committee so Chairman Harper closed the hearing on this bill and opened the hearing on SB 400.

SENATE BILL 400

SENATOR BOB BROWN, District 10, chief sponsor, said this bill addresses the problem of pollution that happens in one jurisdiction and affects a person in another jurisciction. He said the following proponent would explain it further.

MONA JAMISON, legal counsel for the Governor's Office, discussed the bill and a copy of her testimony is Exhibit 2.

ROBERT SULLIVAN, Commissioner on Uniform State Laws, spoke next in support and a copy of his testimony is Exhibit 3.

There were no opponents.

SENATOR BROWN closed. He said he would like Rep. Addy to carry the bill if the committee approved it.

House Natural Resources Committee Minutes March 9, 1983
Page 2

Questions were asked by the committee.

Mr. Sullivan responsed to a question that a similar act would need to be passed in Canada before it would be binding on Canadian courts.

Rep. Hand asked if this was being done as a quicker way than using the treaty route. He asked if this was with the approval of the United States government. Mr. Sullivan said yes.

Rep. Bergene asked if this had something to do with acid rain. Mr. Sullivan said he has studied research done on acid rain and there seems to be no scientific agreement as to the cause of acid rain and the extent of transferral of components from one area to the other.

Rep. Addy asked if any similar legislation was being considered in Canada. Mr. Sullivan said the plan was promulgated just in October of 1982 and he didn't know if anything had been done in Canada as yet. Rep. Addy mentioned that if Cabin Creek in British Columbia were to cause pollution problems, Montana would be a beneficiary.

Rep. Jensen asked why the Governor is interested in a one-way street bill. Ms. Jamison said it implies a one-way. She said if it would potentially harm the state more than benefit the state, we wouldn't be interested.

Mr. Sullivan mentioned there is a substantial difference in substantive law between British Columbia and Montana and Alberta and Montana. The law of the jurisdiction where the suit is filed is what is followed. Rep. Addy asked if this might cause us to come out on the short end. Mr. Sullivan said we may be a little more strict in some areas but the provinces' laws are adequate. Hal Robbins, Health Department, reminded that it speaks to the injury and not the standards. Mr. Sullivan added that the burden of proof is on the person bringing the suit.

Chairman Harper closed the hearing on this bill and opened the hearing on SB 291.

SENATE BILL 291

SENATOR DOROTHY ECK, District 39, chief sponsor, said under the law the Department of Health has 180 days to act on an application for a permit. She said in cases where they do the environmental statement they don't have a problem with the limit and that will continue. This would apply where other departments do the environmental impact statement. The 180 days may be up and they still do not have the EIS. They don't want to deny the permit

House Natural Resources Committee Minutes March 9, 1983
Page 3

and also can't go with it until the EIS has been done. Now usually what is done is to make an agreement with the applicant to extend the period. What this bill would do is give them an additional 30 days after receiving the EIS from the Department of State Lands or whatever other agency might be doing it. This would grant the state ability to do this without having to rely on the good nature of the applicant to extend the time period.

HAL ROBBINS, Department of Health, spoke in support. He said the problem deals with EISs and the time necessary to get them done. Mr. Robbins said there are two kinds of applications. One is the kind that does not require an impact statement and these they have 60 days to issue or deny a permit to. The other category requires an impact statement and for these they have 180 days in which to issue or deny a permit. He said the problem is with coal mining and hard-rock mining. He said State Lands handles those impact statements and they have different time limits and have to consider different things. Often the time runs out and they need to ask for a waiver from the company. He said it would be better to modify the act to allow the lead agency to issue the permit within 15 days after receiving the final EIS. He said they had sent out inquiries about the bill to the various affected companies and for the first time had no response to their mailing.

DON REED, Montana Environmental Information Center, spoke in support. He said 30 days was a reasonable time extension.

There were no opponents.

SENATOR ECK closed.

Questions were asked by the committee.

Chairman Harper closed the hearing on this bill and opened the meeting to an executive session.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

SENATE BILL 291 Rep. Jensen moved BE CONCURRED IN. The motion carried unanimously with those present. Absent were Reps. Quilici and Nordtvedt. Rep. Metcalf will carry this bill on the floor.

SENATE BILL 400 Rep. Ream moved BE CONCURRED IN. The motion carried unanimously with those present. The same absent as previous bill.

House Natural Resources Committee Minutes March 9, 1983
Page 4

Rep. Mueller moved BE CONCURRED IN. Rep.
Bertelsen moved to amend on page 2, line 8,
by striking "for like periods." This motion
carried with Rep. Addy voting no and the same absent. Rep.
Mueller changed his motion to AS AMENDED BE CONCURRED IN and
this motion carried unanimously with those present (absent
were Quilici and Nordtvedt).

Chairman Harper asked the researcher to SENATE BILL 101 explain what he had found out about the fishing license fee that had been questioned when the bill was last considered. He said the other bill changing the time from 2 days to 5 days has passed through the Senate. He said from the information he could gather it would be a good idea to change the non-resident time on this bill and then keep monitoring the other bill and if necessary this could be deleted-later as this bill is following the other one. Rep. Metcalf so moved to amend on page 9, line 3 by striking "2-day" and inserting "5-day." Rep. Jenson opposed the motion and absent now were Reps. Fagg, Hand, Ream, Quilici and Nordtvedt. The motion carried. Rep. Addy moved the bill AS AMENDED BE CONCURRED IN. motion carried unanimously with those present. Absent same as previous motion.

The meeting adjourned at 1:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

HAL HARPER, CHAIRMAN

Emelia A. Satre, Sec.

MEMORANDUM

TO: HOUSE NATURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE MEMBERS

FROM: JOHN CARTER

RE: Bill Summaries for SBs 291, 349, 400

DATE: March 9, 1983

 $\frac{SB 291}{Eck}$

This bill seeks to eliminate a problem that now esists within the statutory timetable for issuance of air quality permits. Presently the Department of Health and Environmental Sciences is required to make a decision on the issuance or denial of a permit within 180 days after a completed application is received even though another agency of the state may be preparing an environmental impact statement (EIS) on the proposed project which requires more than 180 days to complete. Under the bill, when such a conflict arises, the 180 day deadline would be extended until 30 days following completion of a final EIS.

SB 349 Dover This bill seeks to authorize the Board of Health and Environmental Sciences to grant an exemption from air quality rules for a period greater than one year. Under present law there is a one year limitation, but under certain circumstances the exemption may be renewed.

 $\frac{SB 400}{B. Brown}$

This bill seeks to entitle persons suffering injuries outside of the state as a result of pollution originating within the state to seek redress in Montana, if the jurisdiction where the injury occurs provides reciprocal rights to persons in Montana.

VISITOR'S REGISTER

		HOUSE	NATURAL	RESOURCES	COMMI	TTEE	
BILL	SB	400			DATE_	3/9/83	
SPONSOR	₹	SENATOR BROW	۸N				

NAME	RESIDENCE	REPRESENTING	SUP- PORT	OP- POSE
Robert Sollivav	Bo He Mx	COMMISSIONER ON UNITORM State Laus		
Robert Sollivar Don Willows Hal Robbins	Helen	SI. Dapl, of Health	-	
Hal Robbins	4	11	<u> </u>	
Mona Janus	Heller. Ill	Gas office		
	-	1/		

			·	

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

TESTIMONY

FROM SENATOR HAROLD DOVER

IN SUPPORT OF SB 349

SB 349 amends Section 75-2-212 MCA. by amending the present provision which requires that, "No exemption or partial exemption may be granted . . . for a period to exceed one year", (for air compliance variance requests).

349 would allow the Department and Board of Health to require phased periods of compliance. As an example, if air quality laws required a company to make a large investment in technology to comply and was going to take 3 years, the Department and Board could put the company on a 3 year phased compliance schedule which would eliminate the need, expense and publicity for the Department and Board to hold annual variance request hearings and stabilize the government regulatory process could allowing businesses a multi-year phased compliance period in which they could be sure of continuous, uninterrupted operations as long as they were adhereing to the phased compliance schedule set by the Health Department. Even though the Department of Health has closed down only one company because of air compliance regulations, the present 1 year maximum exemption has the effect on business of creating the element of doubt or the unknown. For businesses presently operating or thinking of investing in Montana who are processing or manufacturing a product that puts them under the law, the present 1 year exemption has the effect of creating an unstable investment climate.

SB 349 will not, in any way, jeopardize the Department's or Board's legal authority to administer Montana's air quality compliance laws and regulations.

It will simply make the process more flexible and reasonable for business and state government.

VISITOR'S REGISTER

		HOUS	E NATURAL	RESOURCES	 COMMI	TTEE	
BILL_	SB	349			DATE_	3/9/83	
SPONS	OR	SENATOR	DOVER				

		+	·	
NAME	RESIDENCE	REPRESENTING	SUP- PORT	OP- POSE
The shavalet	Melma	W. T.J. au.	/	
Hal Robbins	Helm	Prot. of Health	X	
Don Reed	Helm	Paper of Health		
	,			

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

more Ex.Z

State of Montana Office of the Governor Helena, Montana 59620

TED SCHWINDEN
GOVERNOR

TESTIMONY ON SENATE BILL 400

"Uniform Transboundary Pollution Reciprocal Access Act", drafted, approved and recommended for enactment by the National Conference of Commissioners on Uniform State Laws (NCCUSL) and the Uniform Law Conference of Canada (ULCC)

BACKGROUND

In 1979, the Canadian and American Bar Associations each adopted a report prepared by a joint committee representing both associations pertaining to the settlement of international disputes. The report focused on the equalization of rights and remedies of U.S. and Canadian citizens affected by transboundary pollution. The report also suggested that a group be established between the NCCUSL and ULCC-to draft a Transboundary Pollution Reciprocal Access Act.

Because of various "jurisdictional" problems currently existing, pollution problems arising in one jurisdiction and affecting another, usually cannot be litigated; or, if they can be litigated, they're not adequately recognized and enforced in the other jurisdiction.

PURPOSE OF BILL

This Act is designed to eliminate the basic jurisdictional problem with respect to pollution. "Whether the pollution originated in [Alberta] or [Washington], a [Montanan] injured in [Montana], thereby would be entitled to go into a Canadian court or a [Washington] court and maintain an action for damages for injury to [Montana] land." This statute overcomes common-law existing in Canada and the states which would prevent this litigation from occurring. This act applies inter-state, inter-provincial and transboundary (US/Canada). Note: Both the "polluting" and "polluted" jurisdictions must have enacted this act or provided substantially equal access to its courts or administrative agencies for it to be "operative."

"The basic thrust of reform is to change the local action rules (jurisdictional) and provide equal access for the victims of transfrontier pollution to the courts of the jurisdiction where the contaminant originated."

The Act is intended to fill a procedural gap and not to alter substantive laws or standards of either jurisdiction. If a suit is brought in a state or province where the pollution originated, the local law applies. If service of process is achieved in the pollution-harmed state, then that state would be free to apply either its own law, or the law of the alleged pollution-causing state. This situation is not changed by this bill.

Submitted by:

Mona familia MONA JAMISON Chief Legal Counsel March 9,1983

WITNESS STATEMENT

Name Robert E. Sullivan	Committee On Not and Resources
Address 105 Remport - Butte mt 59701	Date $3 - 9 - 83$
Address 105 Rem pant - Buttle Mt 59701 Montale Commission of Uniform State Representing Laws	Support
Bill No. 50#400	Oppose
	Amend
AFTER TESTIFYING, PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATE	EMENT WITH SECRETARY.
Comments: 1. This bill has been Four years IN P In National Conference OF Communicationals of Ingree Commissionals From Montage under S Served as a member of the drap time committe 2. This is a uniform and Reciperal a Change and must be parked by another bu activated. It is a proceedinal statute and Substantius run. It provides accues by N State or province of an enaction of price threatened prillation or demands for poil Therefore. The law of the State or p Junidiction. The law of the State or p Not defined by the Act. What is poil Not defined by the Act. What is poil Not defined by the Act. What is poil S. 10 # 400 was province Commissioner or Uniform State bas Commissioner or Uniform State bas Commissioner or Uniform State base	the of the Conference possed without of the charles possed without of the structure (Reciprocal) of the charles of the countries o

Itemize the main argument or points of your testimony. This will assist the committee secretary with her minutes.

VISITOR'S REGISTER

	HOUSE NATURAL RESOURCES	_ COMMITTEE
BILL	SB 291	DATE 3/9/83
SPONSOR_	SENATOR ECK	

<u> </u>		<u> </u>	·	
NAME	RESIDENCE	REPRESENTING	SUP- PORT	OP- POSE
Hal Robbins	Heleng	Dept. of Halth	X	
Hal Robbins Don Real	Helong	Dipt. of Halth		

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

			******		March	9,	19 83
							•
				V			
MR. SPE	KRE:						•
	The second of the second of the second	en e	ering of the control	•	100		
We your comm	ittee on	LTURAL RE	SOURCES				
, , , oa. oo			•••••••••••	****************	•	•••••••	•••••••
managara - garanganga - garangangan - garangangan - garangangan - garangan - garangan - garangan - garangan -	nsideration			- 022	1 <i>44</i>	A4	263
having had under co						Bill No	
third	reading copy (blue					
	reading copy (color					
FRITT LON WE	ACT ENTITLED:	"AN ACT	TO EASIS	RE THA	T THE TL	SR PTMY:	r FOR
TERTIANCE OF A	DECISION ON A	ATR ORA	TTY PRI	MIT AD	PLICATIO	i bora i	SOT RIDS
PRIOR TO ISSUE	UNCE OF ME ENVI	CROMMENTA	G IMPACT	STATE	BRAT WILL	erver a	
PATTY WALLES	INPACT STATEM	DERR TO DO	WITDON A	En 1 40	#199P 1 <i>(</i> 29)		P19
Por a "P white larges v town	THE PLANT	WEL AP NO	KATWWN W	au a o	ANAM ARM	· ·	
PAH THE DEPAI	ethert of healt	PH AND RE	VIRONNER.	tal sc	iences i	THE L	EAD
					A Tolumbana	- 4781	etara.
AGENCY FOR PRO	PARATION OF T	ik statem	Sat; COR	ract la	g tulkhan	LL CITA	raumb;
MENDING SECT	CON 75-2-211, 1	CA: AND	PROVIDIN	g an I	MEDIATE	BFFECT	IVE DATE.
Respectfully report a	s follows: That				SEMATE	Rill No	291
meshecrianta rehorra	3 IVIIV T T3. I HQL			***********		DDI 1910.	

BE CONCURRED IN

OF THE P

EAL HARPER Chairman.

STATE PUB. CO. Helena, Mont.

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

		Andrew St.			
MR SPEAKER:					
and the same of th	**				-
We, your committee on	BATUR	AL RESOURCE		••••••	
having had under consideration		the commence of the commence o	SENAT	Bill N	349
	g copy (blue color				
	color	,			
AND ENVIRONMENTAL SC MULES, EMDER CERTAIN					TY Year;
AMBUDING SECTION 75-	-2-212, MCA;	AND PROVID	ING AN IM	EDIATE BYFE	CLIAR
DATE.*			<u>.</u>		
e e		€1.	general de		
Respectfully report as follows: Th	nat	***************************************	SEI	Bill N	349
be amended as follow	10 t				
1. Page 2, lines 7	and 8.				

AND AS ANEMDED IN

XXXXXXXXX

STATE PUB. CO.

Chairman.

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

ا ميند ميد المياد ا المياد المياد الميا	See a supplied to the supplied of the supplied	,		Max	ch 9,	19 83
vr. Spraks			e Wasani	e seeke see ja see see see		
We, your committee or	n KATUR	il Ri	SCURCES		••••••	
naving had under considera	tion			SERVES	Bi	I No. 409
third						
· .	reading copy (colo	<u>r</u>)		v		
A BILL FOR AN	ACT ENTITLED	. "A	a act to) establis	h a uniport	ŧ
TRANSBOUNDARY	POLLUTION DEC	IPRO	CAL ACCE	ess act."		
•						
			- where the			
				a sware way	a.	•
Respectfully report as follo	ws: That		•••••	SPEATE	Bil	400 I No
		-				
				-		
				· ·		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ne s production of the Con-					÷
		-				
SE CONCURRED 1				•		
XXXXXX						
JU FASS		÷.,	. z , . i ⊥			
					1. <u>1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1</u>	
STATE PUB. CO.				L ELDER.	***************************************	Chairman.